From: Richard Blubaugh

To: Yilma, Haimanot; Jamerson. Kellee

Subject: FW: historic properties- updates to map and questions.doc
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:07:18 PM

Attachments: list of cairn sites.doc

Haimanot,

Please see the email below. Itis from Augustana and addresses the questions/comments raised by
you and Polly regarding the evaluative report recently completed by Augustana. The revised map
will be forwarded as soon as the update is completed. The contents of the attachment are
considered confidential and not for public access.

Richard

From: Linda Palmer [mailto:Ipalmer@augie.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 8:51 AM

To: rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com

Subject: Re: historic properties- updates to map and questions.doc

Richard,

I believe Austin has or will soon send the shape files to update the base map as per Polly's questions 1,
2, and 4. The answer to question 3 is that the architectural historian says she evaluated the log barn
structure using Criterion A.

On the phone Polly also requested a list of the ten cairn sites in the project area and the corresponding
page number in the survey report. That list is attached.

Linda


mailto:rblubaugh@powertechuranium.com
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List of the ten cairn sites in Powertech project area.

		Site #

		Page #



		39CU271

		5.9



		39CU530

		5.56



		39CU3564

		5.100



		39CU3584

		5.173



		39CU3620

		5.319



		39FA1862

		6.90



		39FA1863

		6.103



		39FA1881

		6.149



		39FA1890

		6.197



		39FA1927

		6.312






